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HE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART
1" WEST 53RD STREET, NEW YORK 19, N. Y.

¢LEPHONE: CIRCLE 5-8900 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

PARKE-BERNET TO AUCTION ITEMS FROM MUSEUM OF MODERN ART COLLECTION

To provide funds for the purchase of painting and sculpture,
| particularly by living artists, the Museum of Modern Art will sell

at auction on May 11 in the Parke-Bernet Gallerles thirty-eight itema -
from its Collection. These will include oils, watercolors, drawings,
sculpture and African masks. Among the artists represented will be
Bellows, Cézanne, Delacroix, Derain, Dufy, Ellshemius, Hartley,
Lachalse, Maillol, Matisse, Pilcasso, Redon and others. No work of
art by any living North or Latin American artist will be included
in the sale.

Simultaneously put up for auction will be works from private
collections of several members of the Museum's Bogrd of Trustees
and Advisory Committee. All such works will be clearly marked with
the collector's name or listed as private collection. The proceeds
from thelr sale wlll revert to the owners.

Nearly all the works to be sold are closely approximated by
other works by the same artist in the Museum Collection. One of the

objects of the sale 1s to replace these with works needed to round

out the Collection.

In a brief foreword to the auction catalog, the Museum has
stated the purpose of the auction as follows:

"After the sales have been made, the same artists
wlll be adequately represented in our Collection either by
works already in our possession or by works which we expect
to purchase. In several cases we hope to improve our
coverage of an artist's develooment by selling works which,
however fine in quality, are duplicated in the Collection by
other works of .the same kind.

"A number of the 19th century paintings and sculptures
to be offered for salc came to the Museum as gifts or bequests
from our friends, and the proceeds from the sale of these
particular works will be spent with the utmost care for modern
art of exceptional quality. It 1is our intention to perpetuate
the generosity of donors to the Museum Collection by meking
sure that their names are applied to works of the 20th century
comparable in importance to those originally given us.'




(h
* BRCHITZCTURE SECTION OF FIFTEENTH :NUVIVEREARY EXHIPITION - JR1 IH PROGRISS
duseun of docern irt, lMey 24th to October 8th, 1944

EXHIBITION LIST:  BUILI IN USA: 1932-44

Frank Lloyd 'right: "Falling Water", house for Edgar
Keufmann, Bear Run, Pennsylvania. 1937

Frenk Lloyd VWright: Winkler-Goetsch house, Qlembs,
ficadigan. 1939 . |, '

Frenk Lloyd ‘rizht: Taliesin iest, Maricopa Meca,
Paradise Velley, near Phoenix, Arizona. 1938-

John funk: House for Marvin L. leckendorf, Modésto,.
Culifornic.. 1939 '

Gerdner A. Dailey, arcnitect; Marie Harbeck, landscape
architect: House for L.D. Owens, Swcusalito, California. 1939

Horwell Hamilton Harris: House ia Fellowsaip Purk,
Los Angeles, California. 1935

Walter Gropius and Marcel Breuer: ilouse for Heary G.
Chamberlain, ‘aylund, Massechusetts. 1940

Julter Gropius und Marcel Breuer: House for Jomes Ford,
Lingoln,. Mgggechusctts. 1939 : s

John Yeon, designsr; A.E. Doyle & issociate, architects:
House for A.R. Viutzck, Portlund, Oregon. 19%7

Edward D. Stonet House for iA. Conger Goodycar, 0ld
destbury, Long Islund, New forik. 1940

George Howe: House for Clars Furgo Thomue, Mount Decert
Island; Meine., 1939

Philip Johnson, crcuitect; S. Clements Horsley, cssociute:
House for Philip Johnson, Cambridgs, Massuchusetts. 194
Vinecent G. Kling: -Houce for 4.J. Penslee, Mentoloking,
New Jersey. 1941

¥illiam Lescaze: House for Edwerd 4. Norman, N.vw York,
Noo7e 1941

Gregory iAin: Dunsmuir Fluts, Los ingelas, Celifornia. 19359

Group of eight houses on Snoke Hill, Belmont, Massachusetts.
Original development: Cuarl Koch, architect. 1940. Three
"Cemesto" houses: Curl Koch, Huson Jackson and Robert Kenncdy,
architects. 1942

Baldwin Hille Villcge, Los sngeles, Culifornis. Reginald D.
Johnson end ‘Jilson, Merrill & ilexander, architecte; Clarence
8. Stein, consulting urchitect. 1942 (FHA limited-dividend
rentel development: 627 units)

Valencia Gordens, Sun Freacisco, Culifornia. Herry .. Thomsen,
Jr. zind Villiam Wilson Vurster, crcaitecte; Thomue D, Church,
landscape architect. 194%  (Started cs @ USHA low-rent project;
246 uits).

Rursl Community, ‘Woodville, Culifornia. Farm Security
Administration: Veraon DeMurs, wrchitect, with Butts, Eckbo,
Edic, Steiner, Sweeting, Taumpson, Willicme wnd Yuuszjy Nicholas
Cirino, site engineer, with Becmer, Clark, Crenshaw, Devis,
Donaldson, Kelly, Stork ond Verag, 1241

fgricultural workers'! community, Cheadler, Jrizonu., Farm
Security fdministration: Burton D. Coirne and Vernon DeMars,
architects., 1936-7 (32 units)

Hugh Stubbins, Jr.: Defensc Houeing w«t Viindecor Locke,
Connceticut. 1942 (FWi Divieion of Defense Housing, 85 units)




BUILT IN USA: 19352-44

Exhibition list (continued):

Howe, Stonorov & Kahn: Carver uourt, Coatesville, Penn-
sylvania. 1944 (Permanent public war housing ~ FPHA)

Richard J. Neutra: Channel Heights, Sun Pedro, Los Angeles,
California. 1943 (FPHA permenent war housing: 600 unite)

Richard J. Neutra: Experimentsl School, Los Angeles,
California. 1935

Zliel and Eero Saurinen; Perkins, fheecler and Willy, .~ #
Crow Island Elementury Schocl, linnetka, Illinois. 1940

Franklin & Kump «nd Associws Aoulenes U“i)n
High Scliool, Lafayette, Cdllfurnlu. 1940-4

Gordner A. Dailey: U.S. Merchant Murine Cadet Basic School,
Coyote Point, San Muteo, Culifornia. 19042

Skidmore, Owings & Merrill: Mair Reception
Buils 1ng, Greoat Lokes Novel Training Station, Great Loekes,
Illinois. 1942

Luwrence B. inderson and Herbert L. Beckwith: Swimming pool,
Mussuchusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Mussachusetts
194

_Lu‘to

Burnhaia Hoyt: Red Rocke imphitheater for the City end Ccunty
of Denver, Morrison,Colorado. 1841

Philip L. Goodwin and Edward D. Stone: The Museum of Modern
irt, New York, N. Y. 1939

Franklin & Kump and issocictes.: City Hell, Fresno,
Califcrnia. 1941 -

Villiam A. Gonster and William L. Percira: Leke County
Tuberculosis Sanctoriuwm, Wauicegean, Iliinoils. 1939

Pietro Belluschi: Shopping Centuor for FPHA war housing,
MeLoughliin Heights, Vancouver, daushington. 1942

Rephuel S. Sorianv: Gurden Center for Hallawell Seed Compony,
Sen Froneiceo, Culifornia., 1942

Jolin Stokeeg Redden, architect; John Gerard Reben, designer:
Retuil Store for Sears Roebuck znd Company, Los fngeles,
Celifornia, 1939

George Howe and Uilli aze: Philadelphia Saving Fund
Socicty Building, Philudelphis, Pennsylvania., 1932

Rockefeller Center, New York, N, Y. Reinhard & Hofmeister,
Corbett, Hurrison & MucMarraj, Hood & Fouilhoux, architects.
19311940

Williom Wileon Wurster: Office Builaing for the Schuckl
Canning Company, Sunnyvale, California. 1942

Albert Kahn Associated Architects and [ngzineers, Inc.
Dodge Half-Ton Truck Plant, Detroit, Michigun., 10928

Mies van der Rohe, arcuitect; Holabird & Root, associated
architects: Metollurgical Recearch Bullding of Armour Research
Foundation, Illineis Institute of* Techuaclogy, Chicogo, Illincis.
1943 .

Municipal Asphalt Plant, East River Drive and 9lst Street, New
York, N. Y. Designed by the Department of Borough Vorks of the
Office of the Borough President of Men hatton., [xterior archi-
tectural design by Ily Jecques Kann and Robert Allan Jacobs. 1944

Tennegsee Valley Authority and Bureau of Reclamation: Storage
Dam wnd Powerhuuse, Norris, Tennessec., 1936
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BUILT IN USA: 1932-44

Extiibition list (cuntinued):

Ternessee Valley Authority: Vatts Bur Steum Plant, near
Dayton, Tennessee. 1942

Bronx-ihitestone Bridge, New York, N. Y, For the Triborough
Bridge Authority: O.H. Anmann, chief engineer; Allston Duna,
engineer of design; Aymar Embury II, architect. 1939

Pedestrian Passerelle, North Avenue & Luake Shore Drive,
Lincoln Park, Chicago, Illinois. Designed by the Engineering
Division of the Chicago Perk District: Ralph H. Burk, chief
engineer. 1240

Belt Parkway Footbridge, Shore Parkway & Bay 46th Street,
Brooklyn, New York. Designed by Clcorance C. Combs, land-
scape architect fur New York City Parks Department. 1939




